
1

Sharon Craig

From: Daniel Sutcliffe

Sent: 11 January 2017 14:02

To: planning

Subject: FW: Planning Application No: 3/2017/0012 - Higher Boyce Farm Stoneygate Lane 

Ribchester PR3 3YN

Attachments: 17 0012 - Consult.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FAO John Macholc 

 

No Comments on this application with regards to Contaminated Land 

 

Regards  

 

Daniel Sutcliffe 

Engineering Assistant 
Ribble Valley Borough Council 
 

From: Zainub Ukadia  

Sent: 11 January 2017 13:39 
To: Daniel Sutcliffe; lhscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk; ribchesterpc@gmail.com 

Subject: Planning Application No: 3/2017/0012 - Higher Boyce Farm Stoneygate Lane Ribchester PR3 3YN 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Please can we have your comments on the above application? 

 

(please respond to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Mr John Macholc) 

 

The application is for a Conversion of agricultural building into two dwellings. Resubmission of planning application 

3/2016/0177. 

 

Here is a link to view the application on our website: 

 

https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2017%2F0012 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

Zenny Ukadia, Planning Administration Assistant Tel 01200 414520 

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA 

 

 

 


